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T-631 c. 1871
William M. Poisal House
St. Michaels
private

The William M. Poisal house is clearly one of the most distinctive
two-story dwellings to stand on West Chestnut Street. The Victorian
serpentine-shaped fascia and bargeboards are especially unusual, and the
paneled chimneys are atypical of St. Michaels. Attached to the southeast
side is a two-story service wing. Curiously, the first floor of the wing
has nine-over-six sash windows, a type of window normally limited to
buildings dating to the first half of the nineteenth-century. The interior

retains many of its period features including a partitioned center hall with

the winder stair fixed in the southwest corner.

Reverend William M. Poisal, a Methodist minister, is recorded in The

Eastern_Star of September 1871, as ready to, "...commence erection of a

house for himself in St. Michaels on Sainto Domingo Street. Blades and
Dyott do the work..." Although the newspaper misprinted the location,
William Poisal purchased this West Chestnut Street lot in 1872 for $100, a
sum that would not have included the value of a new two-story frame
dwelling. William, and his wife, Laura, held onto the property until 1896,

when the couple sold the house and lot for $1100 to W. D. J. Morris.
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1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic WILLIAM M. POISAL HOUSE

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 106 West Chestnut Street ____not for publication

clty, town St. Michaels ____vicinity of congressional district First

state Ma‘fy].and county Ta]_bot

- - -

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status . Present Use

— district - public _X__occupied — agriculture — — museum

—X_ building(s) __x_ private - unoccupied ——— commercial - park

—— structure —_both — work in progress — educational x private residence

—_site Public Acquisition Accessible —— entertainment — religious
_=—— object —— in process X__ vyes: restricted ——— government - scientific
' — being considered — yes: unrestricted —— industrial —— transportation

_xnot applicable _ o — military ____other:

4- Ownel‘ Of Property | (éi{;é nafnesn and 'ﬁailing addfesses‘of‘i_]___]__ owners)

name _ MrT and Mrs. John C. Graves

street & number 106 West Chestnut Street - telephone no.:

 city, town St. Michaels state and zip code MD 21663

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Talbot‘ County Clerk of Court liber 391
street & number Talbot County Courthouse - folio 244
city, town Easton state MD 21601

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

title

date : —federal ____state ___ county ___ local

Pl

pository for survey records

city, town state -




7. Description Survey No. T-63

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent __ deteriorated —~ unaltered X original site

X __good —_ruins _~altered —___moved date of move
—_fair _____unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The William M. Poisal house stands at 106 West Chestnut Street in
St. Michaels, Talbot County, Maryland. The two-story, three-bay frame
house faces north with the principal gable oriented on an east/west axis.

Built in 1871, the two-story, center hall frame house is supported by
a minimal brick foundation, and it is sheathed with a layer of German
siding. Attached to the east gable end is a shorter two-story service wing
which turns southward under a gable roof perpendicular to the front
section. The second floor of the rear wing is a modern addition.

The north (main) elevation is a symmetrical three-bay facade with a
center entrance and flanking six-over-six sash windows. The heavily
molded four-panel front door is framed by three-light sidelights and a four-

- light transom. To each side the six-over-six sash windows are framed by
wooden louvered shutters. The second floor is lighted by three evenly
spaced six-over-six sash windows that retain louvered shutters as well.
The extended eave is decorated with a sawn serpentine-shaped fascia.

The west gable end is a plain weatherboard wall with an extended
and decorated eave. An interior brick chimney with paneled sides
protrudes through the gable end. The east end, on the other hand, is
partially covered by the shorter two-story wing. An identical brick stack
with paneled sides rises through the east gable end of the main block.
One of the odd features of the two-story wing are the nine-over-six sash
windows that light the first floor. The second floor is illuminated by six-
over-six sash windows. All of the windows are flanked by louvered
shutters.

The interior of the main block has not been significantly changed.
Peculiar to this house is the partitioned hall with the winder stair
separated from a small entrance hall. Four-panel doors framed by plain
surrounds open into the adjacent rooms. The parlor has been remodeled,
but a late nineteenth-century mantel with plain pilasters, a plain frieze
and a curved mantel shelf is fixed against the projecting chimney breast.
The dining room retains a Victorian mantel as well with applied period
decoration. On the second floor, unusual six-panel doors open into the
various bedrooms. :



8. Significance Survey No. T-63]

Period Areas of Significance—-Check and justify below
— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric —— community planning ___landscape architecture_____ religion
1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —  conservation — law —science
77 _1500-1599 ____ agriculture —_economics —literature — sculpture
—1600-1698 _*_ architecture —education — - military —social/
— 17001799 ____art — engineering —music humanitarian
—x 18001899 ____ commerce —— exploration/settlement ____ philosophy —theater
— 1900~ —  communications —industry —_ politics/government — transportation
—_invention — other (specify)
Specific dates 1871 Builder/Architect Builders, Blades and Dyott
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B xC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: A B _C _ D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: __ national __ state _xlocal
Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a geﬂ@ral statement of history and
support. i
The William M. Poisal house is clearly one of the most distinctive
two-story dwellings to stand on West Chestnut Street. The Victorian
serpentive-shaped fascia and bargeboards are especially unusual, and the
paneled chimneys are atypical of St. ‘Michaels. Attached to the southeast
side is a two-story service wing. Curiously, the first floor of the wing
has nine-over-six sash windows, a window type normally limited to house
erected during the first half of the nineteenth century. The interior Wee-
retains many of its period features including a partitioned center hall with
the winder stair fixed in the southwest corner.

Reverend William M. Poisal is recorded in The Eastern Star of
September, 1871 as ready to, "...commence erection of a house for himself
in St. Michaels on Sainto Domingo Street. Blades and Dyott do the
work..." William Poisal is recorded officially in Talbot County land
records as purchasing the lot the year after for $100.(78/30) William
Poisal and his wife, Laura, held onto the property until 1896, when the
couple sold the property for $1100 to W.D.J. Morris.(125/318) The exterior
of the house is well maintained and adds to the period character of West
Chestnut Street. '




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references

M L L] Lo L S | Ll e Lol

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

L

clo L1 L] Lol L ol Ly L
|

L

L | | L L L
3 I I A T T O A ‘Fl___|___l|_|||||_l__|||||
el L] I [ I I T N

Ll

|

Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state - code county _ .code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Paul B. Touart Architectural Historian

organization Private Consultant ) ' date 10/11/88

street & number P. 0. Box 5 _ IR . teiePhohé { 3..0]1“651.'1194
Westover 1 ;tat; - MD 2i'1871

city or town

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature’to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



106 WEST CHESTNUT STREET T-631

YEAR: 1963 VOL: 391 ©PAGE: 244

FROM: John Claence North, Extr. Est. Helen E. Radcliffe PRICE:

TO: North Emory Goldsborough and Sarah C. Goldsborough

NOTES Parcel l.begins at a stone 90 feet from the NE corner of Thomas Bruff's
lot; run East with Chestnut Street 59 feet to the Protestant Episcopal
Rectory lot; then back 120 feet to an alley (formerly John Harrington's
property); then West 59 feet to the former Alfred H. Harrison; with Harrison
120 feet to the beginning.

Parcel 2. Begins at the NE corner of the former W. D. J. Morris lot and ad-
joining the land of the Vestry of St. Michaels Parish; run East with Chestnut
Street 2 feet; then 120 feet back.

Conveyed to Helen E. Radcliffe by Nellie M., Mitchell 1945, 263/338.

YEAR: 1945 VOL: 263 PAGE: 338

FROM: Nellie M. Mitchell and Lazarus E. Mitchell, et al PRICE: $2000

TO: Helen M. Radcliffe

NOTES Same description. Mitchell et al were heirs of W. D. J. Morris to which
the property was devised by Morris in his will of 1940, 26/122.

Conveyed to W. D. J. Morris by Wm. M. Poisal and Laura V. Poisal 1896, 125/318.
The 2-foot lot was conveyed to Morris by the‘Vestry of St. Michaels Parish
1927, 209/486.

YEAR: 1927 VOL: 209 PAGE: 486

FROM: Vestry of St. Michaels Parish PRICE: $25

TO: W. D, J. Morris

NOTES A strip of land 2 feet by 120 feet adjoining Morris' property on the
East.

Conveyed to Vestry of St. Michaels Parish by Daniel and Lydia Hope 1857, 67/563.

YEAR: 1896 VOL: 125 PAGE: 318
FROM: William M. Poisal and Laura V. Poisal ©PRICE: $1100
TO: W. D. J. Morris

NOTES Same description. The adjacent Alfred E. Harrison lot formerly belonged
to Edward Covey.
Conveyed to William M. Poisal by Edward Covey 1892, 78/30.




106 WEST CHESTNUT STREET T-631 PAGE TWO

YEAR: 1872 VOL: 78 PAGE: 30

FROM: Edward Covey and Julia A. Covey PRICE: $100

TO: William M. Poisal

NOTES Same descriptionm.

Part of a tract conveyed to John Dunning by John Harrington 1853, 65/263.
Bequeathed by John Dunning to his wife, Louisa .(Will 1857, 10/298; prob.1858)
Louisa Dunning willed the property to her nephews John C. Harper and Samuel A.
Harper 1858, 10/329; prob. 1859.

Conveyed by John C. Harper to James Benson 1866, 72/374.

Conveyed by James Benson to Edward Covey 1872, 78/172.

This is the first subdivision of the property into the present lot 59'x 120'

YEAR: 1872 VOL: 78 PAGE: 172

FROM: James Benson and Marianna Benson PRICE: $3000

TO: Edward Covey

NOTES Begins at the N or NE corner of Thomas Bruff of John on Chestnut Street;
run with street East 150 feet; then South 120 feet to Dr. Gibson's land; with
Gibson West 150 feet to Bruff; North 120 feet to the beginning.

Conveyed to James Benson by John C. Harper 1866, 72/374.

YEAR: 1866 VOL: 72 PAGE: 374

FROM: John C. Harper and Rowena Harper PRICE: $1800

TO: James Benson

NOTES Same description as preceding transaction.

Devised to John C. Harper by Louisa Dunning by will 1858, 10/328; prob. 1859.
Devised to Louisa Dunning by her husband, John Dunning by will 1857, 10/298;
prob. 1858.

Conveyed to John Dunning by John Harrington 1853, 5/263.

John Dunning's will leaves his wife, Louisa the dwelling house and lot on
Chestnut Street where he resides.

YEAR: 1853 VOL: 65 PAGE: 264

FROM: John Harrington and Henrietta M. Harrington PRICE: $894

TO: John Dunning

NOTES Begins at the N or NE corner of Thomas Bruff of John; run East with
Chestnut Street 392 feet to the heirs of Spry Denny; with Denny S 60 feet;
then E still with Denny 120 feet to the County Road; then S with the road
60 feet; then from the road W 5....feet to Thomas Bruff of John; then 120
feet to the beginning.




106 WEST CHESTNUT STREET T-631 PAGE THREE

YEAR: 1853 VOL: 65 PAGE: 260

FROM: Mary K. Harrington and children PRICE: $3000

TO: John Harrington

NOTES : Tracts included in the deed are "Hattons Garden", "Point Lookout",
"Chance", "Janes Progress”, and "Parsley Neck". A detailed survey is in the
deed. There are 133 acres, "including the home farm of the late Nathan Harring-
ton, deceased".

YEAR: 1815 VOL: 37 PAGE: 303

FROM: John Dorgan PRICE: $1400

TO: Nathan Harrington

NOTES Part of Chance, Janes Progress and Parsley Neck. Dorgan sold Harrington
the "land which lies to the Southwestard of the main road leading from St.
Michaels to Easton" with a total of 51 acres 24 perches.

The deed states that the land was conveyed to John Dorgan by Elizabeth Sherwood
31 December 1813,

YEAR: 1813 .VOL: 36 PAGE: 288

FROM: Elizabeth Sherwood PRICE: $487.902/3

TO: John Dorgan

NOTES The deed was made in accordance with a decree of the Chancery Court, Dec.
Term, 1812 (1812, 36/291), Dorgan vs the heirs of Hugh Sherwood. Apparently,

a deal had been made between Thomas Sherwood, father of Hugh, and John Dorgan to
sell Dorgan all of the land Thomas Sherwood had purchased from John Thompson in
1791 and from William Harrison in 1785. This amounted to all of Braddock's un-
sold land - parts of "Bentley Hay", "Janes Progress", "The Beach", "Chance", and
"Matthew Circumvented". Both Thomas and Hugh Sherwood died and the widow
Elizabeth was forced to honor the committment.

YEAR: 1791 VOL: 24 ©PAGE: 299

FROM: John Thompson PRICE: p84cm

TO: Thomas Sherwood

NOTES "All the land which formerly belonged to James Braddock lying to the South
ward of a line drawn from the East end of Chestnut Street on a cove of St.
Michaels River straight with said street across the main road to Broad Creek".
(No further description).




106 WEST CHESTNUT STREET T-631 PAGE FOUR

YEAR: 1784 VOL: 21 PAGE: 413

FROM: James Wignal PRICE: p500sp

TO: John Thompson

NOTES "All that part of two tracts of land near St. Michaels Church called
"Chance" and "Janes Progress" which was purchased by James Braddock from
George Gleave formerly in possession of James Hewes on the South side of the
main road ...." The deed also included lot number 7 (which Thompson already
owned) and lot 14 - "known by the name of The Shipyard".

YEAR: 1784 VOL: 21 PAGE: 417

FROM: John Thompson PRICE: p600sp

TO0: James Wignal

NOTES The deed is to ALL of James Braddock's unsold real estate. Braddock had
left all of his real estate to Thompson by his will of 1782. The property had
apparently been bought with funds provided by the firm of Gildart & CGawith of
Liverpool, England of which Wignal was the legal representative.

YEAR: 1775*% VOL: 20 PAGE: 484

FROM: George Gleave PRICE: p40sl0dll

TO0: James Braddock

NOTES * the land was bought in two installments. The second deed is 1776,20/529.
The property consisted of 43 1/4 acres (less 3 1/4 acres sold to Rachel Hewes) .
Gleave was a Tory who left the country at the beginning of the Revolution. He
is also mentioned in Braddock's Power of Attorney as owing money to Gildart &
Gawith.

Since the land included James Hewes dwelling plantation - the only one mentioned
in Braddock's property acquisitions - it is possible that Braddock used it as
his residence.

YEAR: 1775% VOL: 20 PAGE: 484

FROM: George Gleave PRICE: p40sl0dll

TO: James Braddock

NOTES * the land was bought in two installments. The second deed is 1776,20/529.
The property consisted of 43 1/4 acres (less 3 1/4 acres sold to Rachel Hewes).
Gleave was a Tory who left the country at the beginning of the Revolution. He

is also mentioned in Braddock's Power of Attorney as owing money to Gildart &
Gawith.

Since the land included James Hewes dwelling plantation - the only one mentioned
in Braddock's property acquisitions - it is possible that Braddock used it as
his residence. The site would have been that of the present "Environmental
Concern". '




106 WEST CHESTNUT STREET T-631 PAGE FIVE

YEAR: 1775 VOL: 20 PAGE: 473

FROM: James Hewes, Blacksmith PRICE:

TO: George Gleave, Merchant

NOTES The plantation where James now lives. Part of "Chance” and "Janes Progress
43 1/4 acres.

James Hewes probably inherited the land from his father (or brother) John Hewes.
John Hewes' father (also named John) was given all his father David Hewes proper
ty ("moveable and immoveable - quick or dead") by deed 1737, 14/313.

One hundred six Chestnut Street is probably located on "Chance" - a resurvey
made for Edward Elliott in 1732 or on "Taylor and Jane's Discovery" patented by
George Taylor in 1695,

James Hewes could have acquired the land in 1739, 14/451 George Taylor to John
Hewes. Part of "Chance" and "Taylor and Jane's Discovery".

It could also have been 1742, 15/299 George Taylor to John Hewes. For a
"valuable consideration" John Hewes got 100 acres of "Chance" and "Taylor and
Jane's Discovery"....."to be laid out"! (Considering the area of land available,
there must have been considerable overlap between "Taylor and Jane's Discovery",
"Chance" and "Jane's Progress". Since it was all "in the family" - Taylor-Hewes-
Hatton-Elliott it probably made little difference.
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DODBON, Desler in Drugs, Medicines, Chera- ]
s, Fine Toilet Soap, Fancy Hair and Tooth L
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op at St. Michael's.
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S8PAY. , Justice of the Pesoc and Collector,
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JAMES SETH, Physician and Smgeon. ce
2d Residence near St. mchul‘t.
LIAM 8, HARRISON, Blacksmith and
‘agop Maker, Repairing prom and neatl
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b NBAH TT & CO., Dealers in Dry Goods,
‘otions, Hats, Caps, Boots, Shoes, &c. Store in
g e RiiNG ' Propeletor of ** Wil
‘W T. HARRINGTON, of *¢ Wil.
ams House,” Newly furnished and fitted. Table
.arefully catered for. All the lmxuries of the sea.
op.  Ample Stable Accommodations, Charges
moderate,

XIBL J. KILMAN, Carrisge Maker and Dealer
.n all kinds of Wl.gml

JRGE W. COLLINS, Tinner, Worker In Tia,
Sheet Irom, &c. Also Desler in Stoves and Tin,
and Sheet Iion ware of every description.

3. BLADHS, nter, Comtractor, and Builder,
Persons having work in this line will do well to see
him before con!nctmg

3EPH HERGERSHHIMBR, Ship Builder.
Repairing of all kindfompdy and nestly done.

IVER PAIRBANK, Boot and Shoemaker. Is
skilful in bis profession. Those wanting first class
work done will do well to patronize him.

\RRISON & RICHARDSBON, Carriage Ma-
kers. All work warranted. Repairing promptly
and neatly done,

J. BOLLAND, Butcher and Dealer in Fresh
Meats of all kinds, Shop on Talbot Strect.

.PT. C. R. LEONARD, Freighter of Grain of all
kinda to any point.

IOMAS BLADES, Of E. Dealer In Dry Goods,
isotions# cries, Cigars, Tobacco, &c.

28MI 'ARRIBON, Desler in Grocerles,
Confect. - &e,

8, KILMOX, Carriage Maker and Dealer in Car.
riages, Wagons, k¢, Repairing promptly and neatly

done.
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WILLIAM M. POISAL HOUSE
St. Michaels, MD Quadrangle
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T-631

WILLIAM M. POISAL HOUSE

St. Michaels, Talbot County, MD
North elevation

4/88, Paul Touart, photographer
Negative/MD Historical Trust




